



ZIYANDA GCOLOTELA

DIRECTOR

 071 799 3682

 ziyandag@gcolotela.co.za

EDUCATION

2003
Matriculated
Fatura High School

2016
LLB
Walter Sisulu University

2018
Admitted Attorney
High Court

EXPERIENCE

2016 - 2018
Candidate Attorney
M Magigaba Incorporated

2018 - 2020
Attorney
K Gcolotela & Peter Incorporated

2020 - Current
Director
K Gcolotela & Peter Incorporated

ABOUT ME

Ms. Gcolotela is an admitted Attorney of the High Court. She has more than 13 years in the Legal field and has extensive experience in Commercial and Corporate Law. She is the Team Leader of the General Litigation. Ms. Gcolotela also oversees the Personal Injury department and has a wealthy experience in Litigation, both Magistrate and High Court and excels in her respective field.

She worked as a Litigation and Foreclosure secretary for ten years, in which time she gained extensive experience and desired to further her qualification in the legal profession. After this period Ms. Gcolotela attended university full time and perused her dream of becoming an attorney.

EXPERIENCE IN LAW

- Administrative Law;
- Employment and Labour Law;
- Property and Conveyancing;
- Estate Planning;
- Procurement;
- Litigation

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- Debt Collection Certificate



K GCOLOTELA & PETER
I N C O R P O R A T E D

HEAD OFFICE - KZN

99 Adelaide Tambo Drive, Durban North
Tel: 031 312 0036
Fax: 031 303 6312
Email: reception@gcolotela.co.za